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From: Gordon Wayne Watts, National Director, CONTRACT WITH AMERICA: PART II (T™)

To: Joshua Rhett Miller (NY Post senior writer) ; Cc: editorial staff ; Cc: subjects of our articles

Subject: @Joshua Rhett Miller (NY Post senior writer) Priority 1 matter: death threats made to one of the
subjects we both interviewed

Date: Sunday, 01 January 2023

Qontract  With  America: CONSERVATIVE NEWS
% PART 11 THAT MATTERS:
: T

- ] https://ContractWithAmerica2 com mlje ﬁcgl’gter

Gordon Wayne Watts Publisher and Editor-in-Chief

https: /GordonWatts.com
https://GordonWayne Watts.com

Dear Joshau:

Referring to the 3 attached screenshots, it has come to my attention that one of the subjects of a recent news story

you wrote (and whom we both interviewed in our capacity as news reporters) has received death threats: Nicholas

Linkey (shown in the FB Messenger screenshot) has reported such (screenshot of his comments at *
https://Facebook.com/groups/sljgroup/permalink/10160084761806702/ * https://Archive.ph/VO6rt *
https://Web.Archive.org/web/20230101112636/https://www.facebook.com/groups/sligroup/permalink/10160084761806702/
in Alan Collinge's famous SLJ group), and has said it was ok to email you about his matter (see screenshot with grant of
permission).

The news item in question is: “Student debtors refuse to pay back loans: ‘I'm not gonna feed this monster anymore’,” By
Joshua Rhett Miller, New York Post, November 19, 2022, 8:03am, Updated, LINKS:

* https://NyPost.com/2022/11/19/four-student-debtors-tell-why-they-refuse-to-pay-back-loans/
* https://Archive.ph/GXYIW
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* https://Archive.vn/gmOPW
* https://Web.Archive.org/web/20221125165230/https:

refuse-to-pay-back-loans/

refuse-to-pay-back-loans/

INTRO: Since you might not have heard about me, I should let you know that I am a heavyweight Conservative writer
with deep credentials, not unlike you: We have been doing ongoing news coverage of the student loan bankruptcy
legislation (namely H.R.9110, H.R.4907, and S.2598, as of recent). For context, I'm the same Gordon Wayne Watts who
nearly won the largest pro-life case since Roe, see e.g., https://www.Google.com/search?
&g=gordon+wayne+watts+terri+schiavo , my blogs, occasional columns, and press inquiries, are taken seriously:
https://www.GwinnettForum.com/2022/12/another-view-america-faces-challenges-no-matter-who-is-in-control See
e.g., https://ContractWithAmerica2.com/#staff , my work page, where I am Nat'l Director:

In Re: GORDON WAYNE WATTS (as next friend of THERESA MARIE 'TERRI' SCHIAVO), No. SC03-2420 (Fla.
Feb.23, 2005), denied 4-3 on rehearing. (Watts got 42.7% of his panel)

**In Re: JEB BUSH, GOVERNOR OF FLORIDA, ET AL. v. MICHAEL SCHIAVO, GUARDIAN: THERESA
SCHIAVO, No. SC04-925 (Fla. Oct.21, 2004), denied 7-0 on rehearing. (Bush got 0.0% of his panel before the same
court)

Schiavo ex rel. Schindler v. Schiavo ex rel. Schiavo, 403 F.3d 1223, 2005 WL 648897 (11th Cir. Mar.23, 2005),
denied 2-1 on appeal. (Terri Schiavo's own blood family only got 33.3% of their panel on the Federal Appeals level) **

“‘BREAKING- FLA GAY MARRIAGE: Novel legal argument brought to bear strongly defends Florida's definition of
marriage; under review in the 11th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals” — LAKELAND, FLORIDA (PRWEB) DECEMBER
01, 2014, LINK: via * *

“A Polk Perspective: Fix our bankrupt policy on student debt,” By Gordon Wayne Watts, Guest columnist, The Ledger,
August 04, 2016: *

“Polk Perspective: Rescue taxpayers from mounting student debt,” By Gordon Wayne Watts, Guest columnist, The
Ledger, November 16, 2018, *

“Polk Perspective: Offer relief for taxes dressed up as ’loans’,” By Gordon Wayne Watts, Guest columnist, The
Ledger, November 19, 2019, *

k kX

Here's where we're currently doing news coverage:

MIRROR 1: https://GordonWatts.com/#NoRedWave

MIRROR 2: https://GordonWayneWatts.com/#NoRedWave

RESEARCH PAGE: https://ContractWithAmerica2.com/#bankruptcy (this subject, student loan bk)

AND: https://ContractWithAmerica2.com/#clear ("Clear Understanding" addresses nuances)

Without further ado, T'll cut right to the chase, now that I've established that I'm a serious journalist, like you and your
colleagues at the NY Post (and not merely a random blogger, but even were that the case, I'm sure you'd hear me out on
this Priority I matter).

When I saw Nick's comment in forum, I immediately contacted him in late November when your piece published, and I
asked him if it were alright that I contact the writer of the article and seek assistance here. NOTE: The death threats
Nick received were NOT your fault or that of The NY Post, but we, as writers, have an moral obligation to address such
matters, and if you read my own news and commentary, I make the salient points that students have MORE than fully-
repaid taxpayers, and this even at illegally-inflated prices, not to mention illegal changes to existing loan contracts and
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Unconstitutional removal of constitutionally-protected bankruptcy uniformity were done.

My point is quite simple: All I'm asking you and your colleagues, at the Post, to do is nothing more than what we've done
at The Register and CONTRACT WITH AMERICA: PART II(TM), namely point out these lesser-known facts: Indeed, while
NO justification exists for threatening the subjects of our ongoing investigations, nonetheless, loose canons do exist, fact
of life, and if they knew that VERY POOR students have indeed repaid much more than their fair share (unlike rich PPP
recipients, many of whom got MILLIONS forgiven -- big contrast), then, you know what? Maybe they'd be less inclined to
attack innocent victims.

Now, I've cc copied Christina Winton, a good friend of mine, who can verify that I'm credible. Secondly, I don't feel it
would be appropriate for me to ask Alan Collinge to let me drop *his* name (he's big time, alright?), but I am including
him in the cc line, as he is the leader of the group where you obviously got much information. (I will, however, put in a
good word of reference for Alan, and suggest he and I both could write news and opinion pieces for The Post, perhaps, in
the future). Also, I'm cc copying Nicholas Linkey, who was good enough to give me his blessing to contact you on his
behalf. LASTLY, as I've got truely genuine heavyweight AND Conservative legal credentials, as documented in my 2
popular legal memos, I'm attaching them to verify my claims.

In closing, I hope, maybe, to write an opinion piece for The Post, but in the meantime, I am running late for my 9:30am
Sunday School, which starts in 15 minutes (or less), and have NO time to do ANYTHING except send this email and keep
my word to Nick. And, in the meantime, I hope you and your crew can publish an update to your excellent news story,
addressing the Priority I phenomenon: Death threats and MUCH rancor, anger, and discontent. You all are smart: not only
do lives hang in the balance, not to mention a crash of the dollar and harm to both taxpayers (a concern of
Conservatives like me) AND students (a valid concern of Liberals), but, as a practical matter, good morals and good
policy make good news! I hope you can benefit from my investigative reporting: please see the attached, and, if you
have any questions, you're welcome to contact me. Now, off to church I must go to honour my dear mother and my
religion.

With kind regards, I am, Sincerely,

Gordon Wayne Watts, editor-in-chief, The Register: "CONSERVATIVE NEWS THAT MATTERS"

** Please Reply to: Gordon@ContractWithAmerica2.com, Gww1210@gmail.com, Gww1210@aol.com
https://GordonWayneWatts.com / https://GordonWatts.com

National Director, CONTRACT WITH AMERICA: PART II{™)
https://ContractWithAmerica2.com

BS, The Florida State University, double major with honours: Biological & Chemical Sciences
AS, United Electronics Institute, VALEDICTORIAN

* https://GordonWatts.com/education

* https://GordonWayneWatts.com/education

2046 Pleasant Acre Drive

Plant City, FL 33801-2113

Cell-1: (863) 687-6141 ; Cell-2: (863) 688-9880
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